

Table of Contents:

Acworth Elementary School5	5
Addison Elementary School	6
Allatoona High School	7
Argyle Elementary School	8
Austell Elementary School	9
Awtrey Middle School1	.0
Baker Elementary School1	1
Barber Middle School13	2
Bells Ferry Elementary School1	3
Belmont Hills Elementary School14	4
Big Shanty Elementary School15	5
Birney Elementary School10	6
Blackwell Elementary School1	7
Brumby Elementary School1	8
Bryant Elementary School1	9
Bullard Elementary School20	0
Campbell High School22	1
Campbell Middle School22	2
Chalker Elementary School2	3
Cheatham Hill Elementary School24	4
City View Elementary School25	5
Clarkdale Elementary School20	6
Clay Harmony Leland Elementary School2	7
Cobb Horizon High School28	8
Compton Elementary School20	9
Cooper Middle School30	0
Daniell Middle School	1



Davis Elementary School	32
Dickerson Middle School	33
Dodgen Middle School	34
Dowell Elementary School	35
Due West Elementary School	36
Durham Middle School	37
East Cobb Middle School	38
East Side Elementary School	39
Eastvalley Elementary School	40
Fair Oaks Elementary School	41
Floyd Middle School	42
Ford Elementary School	43
Frey Elementary School	44
Garrett Middle School	45
Garrison Mill Elementary Scho	ool46
Green Acres Elementary School	ol47
Griffin Middle School	48
Harrison High School	
marrison missi concor minimi	49
G	50
Hayes Elementary School	
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School	50
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School Hightower Trail Middle School	50
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School Hightower Trail Middle School Hillgrove High School	
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School Hightower Trail Middle School Hillgrove High School Hollydale Elementary School	
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School Hightower Trail Middle School Hillgrove High School Hollydale Elementary School	5051525354
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School Hightower Trail Middle School Hillgrove High School Hollydale Elementary School Keheley Elementary School Kell High School	
Hayes Elementary School Hendricks Elementary School Hightower Trail Middle School Hillgrove High School Hollydale Elementary School Keheley Elementary School Kell High School Kemp Elementary School	



Kincaid Elementary School60
King Springs Elementary School61
LaBelle Elementary School
Lassiter High School
Lewis Elementary School64
Lindley 6th Grade Academy65
Lindley Middle School66
Lost Mountain Middle School67
Lovinggood Middle School68
Mableton Elementary School69
Mabry Middle School70
McCall Primary School71
McCleskey Middle School72
McClure Middle School73
McEachern High School74
Milford Elementary School75
Mount Bethel Elementary School76
Mountain View Elementary School
Murdock Elementary School
Nicholson Elementary School
Nickajack Elementary School80
North Cobb High School 81
Norton Park Elementary School82
Osborne High School83
Palmer Middle School84
Pearson Middle School85
Pebblebrook High School86
Pickett's Mill Elementary School87



Pine Mountain Middle School88
Pitner Elementary School89
Pope High School90
Powder Springs Elementary School91
Powers Ferry Elementary School92
Riverside Elementary School93
Rocky Mount Elementary School94
Russell Elementary School95
Sanders Elementary School96
Sedalia Park Elementary School97
Shallowford Falls Elementary School98
Simpson Middle School99
Smitha Middle School100
Smyrna Elementary School
Sope Creek Elementary School102
South Cobb High School103
Sprayberry High School104
Still Elementary School105
Tapp Middle School106
Teasley Elementary School107
Timber Ridge Elementary School108
Tritt Elementary School
Varner Elementary School110
Vaughan Elementary School111
Walton High School112
Wheeler High School

Acworth Elementary School

♦ 4220 Cantrell Road Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/acworth

PRINCIPAL Bertha Nelson

bertha.nelson@cobbk12.org

770-975-6600

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 565

Asian 2% African American 35% Hispanic 25%

Caucasian 31%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 65%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 16%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Continuing the tradition of EXCELLENCE in our community.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 50

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Academic Event Support, Gifts or Gift Cards for Teachers / Students, Refreshments for Meetings and Events, Funds to maintain the school garden, Judging Competitive Events, Career Day/Career Fair Participant or Support, Sponsorships for various student recognition programs

EXISTING PARTNERS

Acworth Animal Hospital, Acworth Parks, Recreation, and Community Resource Department, Acworth Police Department, Arby's, C&S Paving, Depew Orthodontics, Destiny's Daughters of Promise, Inc., Freedom Church, MUST Ministries, Piedmont Church, Publix Store # 593, State Farm Insurance, YMCA Northwest Cobb, Acworth United Methodist, Edward Jones, Bay Equity Loans

Addison Elementary School

♥ 3055 Ebenezer Road Marietta, GA 30066 PRINCIPAL Jill Spiva

☑ jill.spiva@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/Addison

770-578-2700

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 581

Asian 7%
African American 16%
Hispanic 18%
Caucasian 55%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 24%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 8%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 45

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, maintaining landscaped areas, Incentives for teachers and students, Campus clean-up and Improvement, judging of science fair, readers for students in the classroom, lunchroom monitors, Special speakers, career day speakers, Student and Staff Monthly Recognition

EXISTING PARTNERS

Art a la Carte Kidz, Avon, Bruster's Real Ice Cream, Cobb Football League, Fine Arts Matter, Firehouse Subs, Horace Mann, Jimmies Ice Cream and Yogurt Company, Keep Cobb Beautiful, Inc., Keller Williams Kid Chess, Kroger, Mathnasium, Omega Learning Center, Papa John's Pizza Johnson Ferry, Papa John's Pizza Sandy Plains, Papa John's Pizza Trickum, Piedmont Church, Sandy Plains Baptist Church, Sandy Plains Printing, Sprayberry Deli & Treats, Stevi B's Pizza, SunTrust Bank (Now Truist), Teriyaki Madness, Texas Roadhouse, The Coder School, Tiger-Rock Martial Arts, Zaxby's

Allatoona High School

♥ 3300 Dallas-Acworth Hwy Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/allatoona

PRINCIPAL Candace Wilkes

770-975-6503

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1833

Asian 4% African American 19%

Hispanic 12%

Caucasian 62%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 17%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 93

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind, Education/Development, Student/Staff Recognition

EXISTING PARTNERS

24/7 Freedom Fitness, Acworth Parks Recreation and Community Resource Department, AllState Insurance, Applerouth Tutoring, Cadence Bank, Cedarcrest Church, Cetera Investors, CiCi's Pizza, Five Guys Famous Burgers and Fries, Johnny's New York Style Pizza, Keller Williams Realty, LGE Community Credit Union, Liberty Mutual, NorthStar Church, Omega Learning Center, Premier Wrestling Academy, Rotary Club of North Cobb, SRE/Accident Avoidance Workshops, The Joint

Argyle Elementary School

• 2420 Spring Road Smyrna, GA 30080

www.cobbk12.org/Argyle

PRINCIPAL Georgette Clinton

georgette.clinton@cobbk12.org

678-842-6800

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 315

Asian 4%
African American 33%
Hispanic 55%
Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 82%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 38%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 39

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 9

SCHOOL NEEDS

Academic Event Support, Student/Family Support Services, event support, school beautification, student/staff recognition, gift cards for the staff and students, volunteers for academic celebrations, work with Big Brothers/Big Sisters, volunteers for monthly food distribution, volunteers for PTA board, Career Day/Career Fair Participant or Support, Field Trips / Virtual Field Trips to Workplace, Student/Teacher of the Month, Teacher of the Year

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Austell Elementary School

♀ 5600 Mulberry Street Austell, GA 30106

www.cobbk12.org/austell

PRINCIPAL Dr. Marvin L. Bynes

770-819-5804

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 411

Asian 0%
African American 58%
Hispanic 25%
Caucasian 10%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 81%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 15%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

We envision our students to be successful, own their actions, act kindly, and respond respectfully.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 40

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta North Metro GA Alumnae Association of Alpha Xi Delta Fraternity, Austell First United Methodist Church, Burger King, Causey Chapel Baptist Church, Chick-fil-A Brookwood Square, Dairy Queen, Greif, Kroger #376, McDonald's Austell Road, Pirouette Dance Company, Inc., PNC Bank, R'JABS Wings, Stevi B's Pizza, Sun Valley Beach

Awtrey Middle School

♥ 3601 Nowlin Road Kennesaw, GA 30144

www.cobbk12.org/awtrey

PRINCIPAL Jeff Crawford

jeffrey.crawford@cobbk12.org

770-975-6615

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 685

Total Stadelits 000

Asian 6% African American 31% Hispanic 17%

Caucasian 39%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 35%

Special Education 20%

Dual Language

Learners 5%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering Everyone to be the Best Version of Themselves

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 52

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Acworth United Methodist Church, Bartow County Bank, Chick-fil-A The Village at TownPark, Depew Orthodontics, Kroger #446, Mathnasium, Starbucks Coffee Company, Texas Roadhouse, The Little Clinic, The Wellpath Center, Zoyo Neighborhood Yogurt

Baker Elementary School

Q 2361 Baker Road, NW Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/baker

PRINCIPAL Jeffrey Jones

jeffrey.jones@cobbk12.org

770-975-6629

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 791

Asian 8% African American 34% Hispanic 19% Caucasian 32%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 36%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 12%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To cultivate inquisitive, confident, motivated learners who are prepared to think critically and work collaboratively.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 64

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Acworth Business Association, Allstate, ATA Karate Family Center, Big Pie in the Sky, Bojangle's Cherokee St, Champion, Chick-fil-A The Village at TownPark, Cobb County Police Department, Depew Orthodontics, Ferguson Family Chiropractic, Horace Mann, NorthStar Church, One of a Kind, Papa John's Pizza Wade Green Road, Publix #1077, State Farm Insurance, Jud Henley, Texas Roadhouse, Winning Spirit Sports

Barber Middle School

• 4222 Cantrell Road Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/Barber

PRINCIPAL Tia Amlett

▼ Tia.Amlett@cobbk12.org

770-975-6764

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 894

Asian 3% African American 39% Hispanic 20%

Caucasian 31%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 54%

Special Education 18%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 54

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Supporting teacher and student events, meals, campus improvements, Donating items for campus beautification, gifts and gift cards for students and teachers, food for staff events

EXISTING PARTNERS

Acworth Parks Recreation and Community Resource Department, Destiny's Daughters of Promise Inc., Lake City and Acworth Animal Hospitals, Acworth Police Department, Northstar Church, Freedom Church, Piedmont Church, North Cobb High School, Sparkles, Nothing Bundt Cakes, Chickfila Acworth, Lake City Chiropractic

Bells Ferry Elementary School

♀ 2600 Bells Ferry Road Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/bellsferry

PRINCIPAL Gail May

678-594-8950

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 732

Asian 14%

African American 34% Hispanic 19%

Caucasian 28%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 40%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 14%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Bells Ferry Bandits LEARN, LEAD, AND LEAVE A LEGACY

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 52

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

School support for supplies, equipment, Mentoring, Donations for Digital Sign

EXISTING PARTNERS

Cheeseburger Bobby's, Mathnasium North Marietta, Publix #548, Zaxby's Church Street Extension, Zoyo Neighborhood Yogurt, Ultimate Karate Sandy Plains Rd, Texas Roadhouse Barrett Creek Pkwy

Belmont Hills Elementary School

9 605 Glendale Place Smyrna, GA 30080

PRINCIPAL Dr. Ashley Campoli

678-842-6810

www.cobbk12.org/BelmontHills

STUDENT POPULATION **AS OF MAY 2021**

Total Students 329

1% Asian African American 15% 73% Hispanic

Caucasian 9%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 92%

Special Education 18%

Dual Language

58% Learners

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Belmont Hills Unites Innovative Leaders who are Dedicated to Learning.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

39 **Total Teachers**

Student to Teacher

1 to 9 Ratio

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind Donations, Volunteer/ Mentoring

EXISTING PARTNERS

Arby's Foundation, Bella's Pizzeria, C & S Paving, Chick-fil-A, Foundation, Hands On ATL, Horace Mann Mount Paran Church, Smyrna First United Methodist Church, Smyrna Police Department, The Flower Cottage & Gifts LLC, Walmart #1181, Zaxby's, Cumberland Community Church,

Big Shanty Elementary School

♀ 1575 Ben King Road Kennesaw, GA 30144

www.cobbk12.org/bigshanty

PRINCIPAL Dr. Kelly A. Luscre

kelly.luscre@cobbk12.org

678-594-8023

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 526

6% Asian African American 29% 20% Hispanic Caucasian 40%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 42%

Special Education 18%

Dual Language

10% Learners

Title One Nο

SCHOOL VISION

Engaged in Learning, Accept Responsibility, Gratitude is our attitude, Live the Golden Rule, Eager to Achieve, Self Control.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 47

Student to Teacher

1 to 11 Ratio

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta Communities Real Estate Brokerage, Autobell Car Wash, Bojangle's Cherokee St, Bourbon Street Ice, Depew Orthodontics, Drama Kids International, Farmers Insurance, Hey, It's Candy, Horace Mann. Innovation Hair and Nail Salon, Kennesaw Coffee Company, Kennesaw Mountain Veterinary Services, Life Martial Arts, Menchie's, Palazzo Nail Spa, Poblano's Mexican Grill, The Drop-In Playhouse, The Lokal Restaurant, Vulcan Materials Company, Winning Spirit Sports

Birney Elementary School

♥ 775 Smyrna-Pwdr Sprgs St. Marietta, GA 30060

www.cobbk12.org/birney

PRINCIPAL Craig Dills

william.dills@cobbk12.org

678-842-6824

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 690

Asian 3% African American 42% Hispanic 48% Caucasian 5%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 86%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 36%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Birney is a community dedicated to learning a safe place where we can think, dream and grow into the future leaders of the world.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 63

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Blackwell Elementary School

♥ 3470 Canton Road Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/blackwell

PRINCIPAL Melissa Shackelford

melissa.shackelford@cobbk12.org

678-494-7600

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 656

Asian 8% African American 21%

Hispanic 21%

Caucasian 45%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 39%

Special Education 17%

Dual Language

Learners 14%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Growing productive citizens in a global environment

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 53

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Student/Staff of the month prize items, event donations, donations of food for student/staff, after-school tutoring, volunteer for school-wide events

EXISTING PARTNERS

Nothing Bundt Cakes Kennesaw, St. Andrew Methodist, RV Country Sales, Martins, Premier Martial Arts, Life Martial Arts, Marietta Martial Arts, Mathnasium, Piedmont Church,

Brumby Elementary School

♀ 815 Terrell Mill Road. SE Marietta, GA 30067

www.cobbk12.org/brumby

PRINCIPAL Sandra Alford

770-916-7070

STUDENT	POPULATION
AS OF MAY	Y 2021

Total Students 875

Asian 6% African American 58%

Hispanic 21%

Caucasian 9%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 70%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

17% Learners

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 75

Student to Teacher

Ratio

1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind Donations, Volunteer/Mentoring, Education/Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Delta Community Credit Union, The Macallan Goup,

Bryant Elementary School

♦ 6800 Factory Shoals Road Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/bryant

PRINCIPAL Michelle Curry

michelle.curry@cobbk12.org

770-819-2402

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 889

Asian 0% African American 62% Hispanic 34%

Caucasian 2%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 87%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 25%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Where Scholars Are Prepared to Be Leaders

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 77

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Field trip help,financial support for school events, campus beautification, sprucing up staff bathrooms/teacher lounge, finance class for students, career fairs, help with STEM certification, read to students, gift cards, school supplies

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Bullard Elementary School

9 3656 Old Stilesboro Road Kennesaw, GA 30152

www.cobbk12.org/Bullard

PRINCIPAL Dr. Patrice Moore

☑ Patrice1.Moore@cobbk12.org

678-594-8720

STUDENT	POPULATION
AS OF MAY	Y 2021

Total Students 748

Asian 5% African American 14%

Hispanic 15%

Caucasian 60%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 19%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 7%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 63

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Autobell Car Wash, Bounce U, Center State Bank, Chick-fil-A, CiCi's Pizza, Dickson's Tae Kwon Do Plus, Fine Arts Matter, Green Technology Vollara, Horace Mann, Kona Ice, Liberty Mutual, NorthStar Church, Omega Learning Center, Singleton Orthodontics, Sky Zone, The Joint, Winning Spirit Sports, Zoyo Neighborhood Yogurt

Campbell High School

♥ 5265 Ward Street Smyrna, GA 30080 PRINCIPAL Dr. Vanessa Watkins

678-842-6850

Smyrna, GA 30080

www.cobbk12.org/CampbellHS

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2981

Asian 4% African American 39%

Hispanic 32%

Caucasian 21%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 52%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 6%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Every Student, Every Day

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 160

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/Mentoring, Education/ Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Best Buy, Bojangle's, Chick-fil-A South Cobb Drive, Cumberland Community Church, First Baptist Church of Smyrna, Floral Creations Florists Inc., Georgia Natural Gas, Gordy Tire, LGE Community Credit Union, Regions Bank, Rev Coffee, Smyrna Fire Department, Sonny's Real Pit Barbeque, Sylvan Learning Center, Up, Up & Away Printing, Vinings Family Chiropractic, Your 25th Hour LLC, Modern Woodmen of America, Nothing Bundt Cakes Smyrna, Publix Grocery #1250, Good Kitchen & Market, Expect Next

Campbell Middle School

♥ 3295 Atlanta Road Smyrna, GA 30080 PRINCIPAL Dr. Camille Havis

678-842-6873

www.cobbk12.org/CampbellMS

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1614

Asian 3%
African American 45%
Hispanic 40%
Caucasian 10%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 67%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 12%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To develop passionate learners enhanced by global perspectives.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 101

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Campus beautification, field trip support, general money donations, student club/organization support, classroom supplies, gifts and gift cards for teacher/students, instructional material/equipment donation, refreshments for meetings and events, technology donation, student recognition for achievment, student/teacher of the week/month, faculty/staff appreciation, teacher of the year

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A South Cobb Drive, Kona Ice North Atlanta, Zaxby's Spring Hill Rd, Nothing Bundt Cake Village Green Circle

Chalker Elementary School

♀ 325 North Booth Road Kennesaw, GA 30144

www.cobbk12.org/chalker

PRINCIPAL Nicole Bristow

☑ Nicole.Bristow@cobbk12.org

678-494-7621

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 643

Asian 4%
African American 26%
Hispanic 15%
Caucasian 48%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 29%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 6%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Our vision is to spark wonder, dream dreams, and become more than ever imagined.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 51

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Active Life Chiropractor, Borders Books & Music, Cobb Football League, Fine Arts Matter, Kennesaw State University Athletics, Life Martial Arts, LIFTOFF! Model Rocketry, Publix, Stevi B's Pizza, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, The School Box Inc., Vulcan Materials Company

Cheatham Hill Elementary School

9 1350 John Ward Road SW Marietta, GA 30064

www.cobbk12.org/cheathamhill

PRINCIPAL Dr. Kevin Carpenter

- 678-594-8034

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

43 OF MAT 2021

Total Students 1014

Asian 3% African American 23%

Hispanic 23%

Caucasian 46%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 32%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 12%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A school of excellence where ALL students succeed.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 75

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Barnes & Noble The Avenue at West Cobb, BB&T (Now Truist) West Cobb, Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, Facelogic, i9 Sports, Jump Joy Gaga Ball, Keller Williams Realty, Keller Williams Realty Signature Partners, Kids R Kids #35, Kona Ice North Atlanta, Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Cobb Parkway, Longhorn Steakhouse Dallas Highway, Marietta Elks Lodge #1657, Moe's Southwest Grill, Mollohan Farms, Otter's Chicken, Publix #122, Stevi B's Pizza Powder Springs Road, Tactical Martial Arts, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Top Flight Athletics, Treigned, West Cobb Chiropractic, Yogli Mogli

City View Elementary School

9 285 South Gordon Road Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/CityView

PRINCIPAL Dr. Barbara Swinney

■ Barbara.Swinney@cobbk12.org

770-819-2553

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 939

Asian 0% African American 50%

Hispanic 47% Caucasian 2%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 94%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 37%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

A community of collaborative leaders focused on teaching and learning.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 99

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Clarkdale Elementary School

• 4725 Ewing Road Austell, GA 30106 PRINCIPAL Dr. Liss A. Maynard

www.cobbk12.org/clarkdale

770-819-2422

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 722

Asian 1% African American 54% Hispanic 32%

Caucasian 8%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 84%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 21%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Challenge and Engage for Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 58

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Classroom supplies, gifts and gift cards for teachers/students, instructional material or equipment donation, refreshments for meetings and events, technology donation, donated services,

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bricks 4 Kids, Ewing Road Baptist Church (Refuge Community Church), Greater St. Paul AME Church, i9 Sports, McDonald's Powder Springs Rd, Due West United Methodist Church

Clay Harmony Leland Elementary School

₹ 730 Boggs Road Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/clayharmonyleland

PRINCIPAL Angela Manning

- Angela.Manning@cobbk12.org
- 770-819-2430

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students

Asian %
African American %
Hispanic %
Caucasian %

Free/Reduced Lunch %

Special Education %

Dual Language Learners

Title One Yes

%

SCHOOL VISION

Working together to foster lifelong success academically, socially, and globally for all students.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 49

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Education/Development, financial help with student families

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bruster's Real Ice Cream South Cobb Drive, Cetera Investors, Chick-fil-A Austell Rd, First Christian Church of Mableton, Full Life Church, Hands On ATL, Horace Mann, i9 Sports, John Wieland Homes and Neighborhoods, Lockheed Martin, McDonald's Veteran's Memorial, MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, Publix #1112, Vinings Lake Church, Whitefield Academy

Cobb Horizon High School

♦ 1560 Joyner Avenue Marietta, GA 30060

PRINCIPAL Dr. Jeanne Walker

☑ John.Kelly@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/CobbHorizon

678-594-8240

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 271

Asian 2% African American 26%

Hispanic 35%

Caucasian 35%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 44%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 24

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Donate lunches, help with field trips, donate clothing/jackets, mentors, work-based learning opportunities, Career Day participants, parent engagement resource (financial literacy, life skills, job search), help with student transportation

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bomber Battery, Capital Mortgage Services, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Communities In Schools of Marietta/Cobb Co., Educational Dynamix, First Baptist Church of Smyrna, Kiwanis Club of Marietta, Mr. Kit Cummings, Mr. Tommy Washington, Ryan L. Jones & Associates INC, Shaw Temple AME Zion Church, Subway Windy Hill, Sunbrook Academy at Vinings, Target Austell Road, The Etiquette School of Atlanta, United Chiropractic Center, Wallace Coopwood & Associates, Walton Communities LLC, Waste Management Plant Atkinson Transfer Station

Compton Elementary School

♥ 3450 New Macland Road Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/compton

PRINCIPAL Beth Lair

beth.lair@cobbk12.org

770-222-3700

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 511

Asian 1% African American 52%

Hispanic 34% Caucasian 9%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 86%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 21%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

LEARN ~ LEAD ~ LIFT UP

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 45

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Alpha Delta Kappa, Bel-Aire Community, BJ's Membership Club, Dairy Queen owder Springs Rd., Earl and Rachel Smith Strand Theatre, First Baptist Church of Powder Springs, Howard and Associates LLC, Kids Hope USA, Kiwanis Lost Mountain, LifePointe Church, Macland Baptist Church, Macland Presbyterian Church, Marco's Pizza Powder Springs, McEachern United Methodist Church, Powder Springs Police Department, Publix #122, Puckett EMS Inc., Seven Springs, Waffle House Inc., West Cobb Chiropractic

Cooper Middle School

• 4605 Ewing Road Austell, GA 30106 PRINCIPAL James Rawls

✓ James.Rawls@cobbk12.org

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

www.cobbk12.org/Cooper

770.819.2438

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1053

Asian 1%

African American 67% Hispanic 22%

Caucasian 7%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 71%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 61

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

EXISTING PARTNERS

Pettigrew Realty, Powder Springs Police Department

Daniell Middle School

Q 2900 Scott Road Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/Daniell

PRINCIPAL Amy Stump

678-594-8048

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 969

Asian 8% African American 32% Hispanic 25% Caucasian 30%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 45%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 5%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To be a community that cultivates responsible, creative, and inquisitive innovators of the future.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 59

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

In-Kind Donations, Financial, Volunteer/ Mentoring, Education/ Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Cheeseburger Bobby's, Chick-Fil-A Sandy Plains Rd, Covenant Presbyterian Church, Crossview Baptist Church, Friends & Family Chiropractic, Highland Family Chiropractic, KinderCare Learning Centers, Monster Golf, Omega Learning Center, Play It Again Sports, PNC Bank Chastain Meadows, Publix #548, Sandy Plains Printing, Scooter's, Shiloh Valley Overlook Apartments, Stevi B's Pizza Barrett Parkway, Tasman Eye Consultants, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Turnin' Hedz Barber Shop

Davis Elementary School

• 2433 Jamerson Road Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/davis

PRINCIPAL Kristin Erbskorn

678-494-7636

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 559

Asian 9% African American 6%

Hispanic 10%

Caucasian 72%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 7%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Inspire. Empower. Grow

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 43

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Corey Chiropractic, Kennesaw State University, Knowledge Points of North Georgia, Mabry Park, Momo's Special Toys, MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, The Centre at Woodstock

Dickerson Middle School

♥ 855 Woodlawn Dr NE Marietta, GA 30068 PRINCIPAL Adam Hill

www.cobbk12.org/Dickerson

✓ Adam.Hill@cobbk12.org

770-578-2710

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1270

Asian 21% African American 5%

Hispanic 6% Caucasian 64%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 4%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To be a school of excellence where all students succeed.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 72

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Blake Cooper Productions Inc., Brock Clay Attorneys at Law, Cobb County Police Department Precinct 4, Daniel A. Burstein DDS PC, Johnston Orthodontics, Northeast Cobb YMCA, Publix #155

Dodgen Middle School

♥ 1725 Bill Murdock Rd Marietta, GA 30062

www.cobbk12.org/Dodgen

PRINCIPAL Dr. Patricia Alford

patricia.alford@cobbk12.org

770-578-2726

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

110 01 11111 2021

Total Students 1231

Asian 24% African American 6% Hispanic 7%

Caucasian 60%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 3%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A school of excellence where all students succeed.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 71

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Blake Cooper Productions Inc., Brixx Wood Fired Pizza, Chicken Salad Chick, Chick-Fil-A, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, CrossBridge Church, Georgia's Own Credit Union, Huntington Learning Center, Johnson Ferry Baptist Church, Kid Chess, Kroger #478, Publix, Smoothie King

Dowell Elementary School

♀ 2121 W Sandtown Rd SW Marietta, GA 30064

www.cobbk12.org/dowell

PRINCIPAL Christine Dinizio

□ CHRISTINE.DINIZIO@cobbk12.org

678-594-8059

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 892

Asian 2% African American 40% Hispanic 38% Caucasian 14%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 59%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 31%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Preparing innovating learners for a dynamic world.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 75

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Classroom grants, field trip support, Student Club Support, General monetary donations, STEAM supply support, Gifts/Gift Cards for teacher/student appreciation, snack/food for teacher appreciation events, supply donations, Campus beautification, judging events (spelling bee, science fair), reading to students, Career Day participant, STEAM Careers,

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-Fil-A Macland Crossing, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Delta Community Credit Union Virginia Avenue, Kiwanis Club of Lost Mountain, Liberty Mutual Insurance, Papa John's Pizza Dallas Highway, Publix #561, Starbucks Coffee Company Powder Springs Road, Zaxby's Dallas Highway

Due West Elementary School

9 3900 Due West Road Marietta, GA 30064 PRINCIPAL Mary Cissi Kale

www.cobbk12.org/duewest

mary.kale@cobbk12.org

678-594-8071

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 544

Asian 3% African American 9%

Hispanic 10%

Caucasian 71%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 11%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Preparing our students for future success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 39

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/Mentoring, Education/Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A West Cobb, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Due West United Methodist Church, West Cobb Chiropractic

Durham Middle School

♥ 2891 Mars Hill Road Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/Durham

PRINCIPAL Dr. Andy Bristow

(770) 975-6641

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1064

Asian 3%

African American 14% Hispanic 7%

Caucasian 72%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 11%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

All students succeed in academics, arts and character

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 59

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Cadence Bank Marietta, College Planning Institute, Day's Chevrolet Inc., Dickson's Tae Kwon Do Plus, Game On! Sports, Marietta Players/Young Actors Playhouse, Omega Learning Center, PNC Bank Acworth, Premier Wrestling Academy, Publix #566, Red Carpet Pharmacy, Steak N Shake, TEAM Chiropractic, Theatre on Main

East Cobb Middle School

♥ 825 Terrell Mill Rd Marietta, GA 30067

www.cobbk12.org/EastCobb

PRINCIPAL Leetonia Young

□ leetonia.young@cobbk12.org

770-578-2740

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1430

Asian 5% African American 41% Hispanic 29%

Caucasian 22%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 53%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 11%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To develop high-achieving, independent, critical thinkers for tomorrow's challenges and beyond.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 83

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/Mentoring, Education/Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bruster's Real Ice Cream, Chick-fil-A East Lake, Corey Chiropratic Sandy Plains Road, Family First Chiropractic, Huntington Learning Center East Cobb, Jet's Pizza Roswell Road, Jet's Pizza West Marietta, Johnson Ferry Baptist Church, Omega Learning Center, Zaxby's

East Side Elementary School

♥ 3850 Roswell Rd Marietta, GA 30062

✓ Maria.Clark@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/eastside

770-578-7200

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1143

Asian 26% African American 5% Hispanic 6%

Caucasian 60%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 3%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A school of excellence where all succeed.

PRINCIPAL Maria Clark

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 78

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind Donations, staff treats

EXISTING PARTNERS

Amy & Tammy's Boxed Lunch Company, Cactus Car Wash Roswell Road, Healthy Habits Family Chiropractic, Huntington Learning Center, Kid Chess, Kroger #657, Marietta Martial Arts, Peachtree Gymnastics and More, Pump It Up, The Honey Baked Ham Company Roswell Road, The UPS Store Lower Roswell Road, Washington Mutual Piedmont Commons Financial Center

Eastvalley Elementary School

• 2570 Lower Roswell Rd Marietta, GA 30067

www.cobbk12.org/eastvalley

PRINCIPAL Whitney Spooner

- whitney.spooner@cobbk12.org
- 770-578-7214

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 708

Asian 18% African American 18% Hispanic 20% Caucasian 41%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 23%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 18%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 55

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

General monetary donations, grants for teachers, Refreshments for meetings, meal for staff, gifts for staff, prizes for students,

EXISTING PARTNERS

9Round Kickboxing, A Child's Night Out, Avon, Baked, Bruster's Real Ice Cream Lower Roswell Rd, Chick-fil-A East Lake, Chill's Providence Square, Fine Arts Matter, Highland Family Chiropractic, Horace Mann David Piper, Horace Mann MA McDonald, Kid Chess, Kroger #454, Marietta Martial Arts, Massey Automotive, McCleskey-East Cobb YMCA, Omega Learning Center, Peachtree Gymnastics and More, Pigtails & Crewcuts, PNC Bank Lower Roswell, Saporito's Pizza, Spinal Balance Center, The UPS Store #0302, Tiger TaeKwondo, Top Dog Sports, Zaxby's Lower Roswell Road

Fair Oaks Elementary School

• 407 Barber Road Marietta, GA 30060

www.cobbk12.org/fairoaks

PRINCIPAL Cathie Seibert

678-594-8080

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 755

Asian 0%
African American 13%
Hispanic 80%
Caucasian 5%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 95%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 66%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Fair Oaks is committed to building a collaborative community, providing opportunities, and encouraging success for everyone.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 73

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/ Mentoring, Education/ Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Childress Klein, Riverstone Church, Backpack Blessing, Security Exchange Bank, Cumberland Community Church, Francosi LLC, United Way Atlanta, Eastside Baptist Church

Floyd Middle School

♦ 4803 Floyd Rd SW Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/Floyd

PRINCIPAL Dr. Ashley Hosey

770-819-2453

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 954

Asian 1% African American 48% Hispanic 40% Caucasian 7%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 75%

Special Education 17%

Dual Language

Learners 9%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

A community engaged in real-life, innovative experiences preparing our students to be college and career-ready.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 61

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Anytime Fitness Mableton, Autobell Car Wash, Chick-fil-A Brookwood Square, Destiny's Daughters of Promise Inc., Golden Corral Austell Road, Hair Clips of Mableton, Horace Mann Shawntae Royston, McDonald's Floyd Road, Pace Cetters, Silverbach Law, Speedpro Imaging, Walgreen's, Walmart #1586, Whitefield Academy

Ford Elementary School

♀ 1345 Mars Hill Road Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/ford

PRINCIPAL Debbie Broadnax

☑ Debbie.Broadnax@cobbk12.org

678-594-8092

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 795

Asian 4% African American 9% Hispanic 6%

Caucasian 77%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 7%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal: Student Success!

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 61

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

STEM supplies, campus improvements, and staff/meeting treats, campus clean-up, STEM & STEAM speakers & field trips,

EXISTING PARTNERS

Longhorn Steakhouse Dallas Highway, Atlantis Hydroponics, Barnes & Noble The Avenue at West Cobb, Brookstone Animal Hospital, C & S Paving, Chatty Chicos Spanish, Chick-fil-A Acworth & Brookstone, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Cousins Properties Incorporated, Day's Chevrolet Inc., Depew Orthodontics, Dickson's Tae Kwon Do Plus, Drama Kids, ETC Golf, Ferguson Family Chiropractic, Fine Arts Matter, Jumpits, Kid Chess, Kids's Tech, Kroger Mars Hill Rd, Liberty Mutual, LIFTOFF! Model Rocketry, Mopdog Creative + Strategy, Omega Learning Center Acworth, Papa John's Pizza Dallas Highway, Publix #566, Signs & More Inc., Smith-Gilbert Gardens, Spanish Class for Kids, St. Theresa's, The Etiquette Company, Tumbling Club, Turner Pediatric Dentistry, West Cobb Business Association, YMCA of Metro Atlanta, Yogli Mogli West Cobb

Frey Elementary School

♥ 2865 Mars Hill Road Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/Frey

PRINCIPAL William Dryden

william.dryden@cobbk12.org

770-975-6655

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 730

Asian 4% African American 17%

Hispanic 9%

Caucasian 64%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 16%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

EMBRACE--ENCOURAGE--EMPOWER

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 58

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Access Financial Management, Antaean Technology, Bercher Homes, Day's Chevrolet Inc., Fine Arts Matter, Gymnastics Academy of Atlanta, Liberty Furniture Industries Inc., Marietta Facial Plastic Surgery, Moe's Southwest Grill, Mountain Motorsports, Omega Learning Center Acworth, Ozone Recreation, Rainmaker Irrigation Inc., Ryan Family Chiropractic Wellness Center, ServiceMaster, Southeast Grinding and Grooving, Walgreens Community #688, West Atlanta Endodontics

Garrett Middle School

♥ 5235 Austell Powder Springs Rd SW Austell, GA 30106 PRINCIPAL Kristie Brown

www.cobbk12.org/Garrett

770-819-2466

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 958

Asian 1% African American 53% Hispanic 37% Caucasian 7%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 88%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 13%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

At Garrett Middle School, we will work collaboratively with families and our community to prepare students for lifelong success academically, socially, and emotionally.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 59

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial support for students and staff, Gift cards/coupons to reward students/staff, Mentors

EXISTING PARTNERS

Communities In Schools of Marietta/Cobb Co., Educators First, South Cobb Rotary, The Flower Cottage & Gifts LLC, Walton Communities LLC, Love Bridge Church, Allstate Insurance Agent Allison Carroll, Office Max East West Connector, Nothing Bundt Cakes Smyrna,

Garrison Mill Elementary School

♀ 4111 Wesley Chapel Rd Marietta, GA 30062

www.cobbk12.org/garrisonmill

PRINCIPAL Kyle Giesler

770-642-5600

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 631

Asian 5% African American 8%

Hispanic 7% Caucasian 74%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 5%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

We Engage. We Inspire. We Educate.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 46

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

B-Rockin Parties, Brunswick Zone, Bruster's Ice Cream, Chick-fil-A Roswell Corners, Chuck E. Cheese, CiCi's Pizza, Fashion Finders, Fine Arts Matter, Half Moon Beef Company, Heroic Gaming, Horace Mann Cassandra Stiff, Hot Wheels Skate Center, Jersey Mike's Subs, JETS PIZZA, Kroger #657, Knowledge Points of North Georgia, Lucia's Italian Restaurant, Marietta Martial Arts, Mathnasium, MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, Paradise Grille, Pigtails & Crewcuts, Pizza Hut, Publix, Safe Routes to School Georgia, Sports-a-Rama, Starbucks Coffee, UPS, Yogli Mogli Marietta, Zaxby's

Green Acres Elementary School

9 2000 Gober Ave SE Smyrna, GA 30080

PRINCIPAL Ashley Mize

➤ Ashley.Mize@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/greenacres

678-842-6905

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 576

Asian 0%

African American 17% Hispanic 77%

Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 94%

Special Education 8%

Dual Language

Learners 60%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 52

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Action Ministries, America's First Home Mortgage, C&S Paving, Chick-fil-A South Cobb Drive, Cobb County Police Department, Green Acres Baptist Church, Jim 'N Nick's Atlanta I LLC, Little Caesars Pizza South Cobb, Moe's Southwest Grill, Mount Paran Church, Piedmont Church, Publix #580, RE/MAX Greater Atlanta, Smyrna First United Methodist Church, Smyrna Golden K Kiwanis Club, Target Cobb Parkway, The Smyrna Team Realty, Zaxby's Spring Road

Griffin Middle School

• 4010 King Springs Rd SE Smyrna, GA 30082

www.cobbk12.org/Griffin

PRINCIPAL Dr. Loralee Hill

□ loralee.hill@cobbk12.org

678-842-6917

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1495

Asian 1%
African American 28%
Hispanic 51%
Caucasian 16%

Caucasian 16^o

Free/Reduced Lunch

Lunch 68%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 14%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To advocate for and empower the learning of ALL students.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 86

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A South Cobb Drive, Education First Fund, Emory-Adventist Hospital at Smyrna, Jim 'N Nick's Atlanta LLC, Keller Williams, Life Church, Los Bravos, MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, MyLife Church, Publix, State Farm Insurance Agency, Supreme Lending, Vinings Lake Church, Zaxby's Spring Road, Advocate Financial

Harrison High School

♦ 4500 Due West Road Kennesaw, GA 30152

www.cobbk12.org/harrison

PRINCIPAL Ashlynn Campbell

■ ashlynn.campbell@cobbk12.org

678-594-8104

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2249

Asian 3% African American 13% Hispanic 6%

Caucasian 75%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 7%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Helping our youth achieve success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 114

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 21

EXISTING PARTNERS

Applerouth Tutoring, Chick-fil-A West Cobb, Cousins Properties Incorporated, Esther's Events & Travel, LGE Community Credit Union, Omega Learning Center Acworth, PNC Bank West Cobb, West Cobb Chiropractic

SCHOOL NEEDS

Finanacial, In-kind, Volunteer

Hayes Elementary School

• 1501 Kennesaw Due West Rd NW Kennesaw, GA 30152

PRINCIPAL Teressa R. Watson

www.cobbk12.org/hayes

678-594-8127

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 891

Asian 5%
African American 37%
Hispanic 21%
Caucasian 31%

Free/Reduced Lunch 45%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 11%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 61

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta Communities Real Estate Brokerage, Big Frog Custom T-Shirts, Big Shanty Barber Shop, Bourbon Street Ice Buffalo's Southwest Café, CC Mobile Detail, Chick-fil-a Barrett Parkway, CiCi's Pizza Cobb Parkway, Costco Wholesale, Credit Union of Georgia, Dickson's Tae Kwon Do Plus, Dominion Christian School, Eaton Chiropractic, Gymnastics Academy of Atlanta, Jus-So Catering, Kirkwood Presbyterian Church, Marietta Lost Mountain Golden Kiwanis, Mathnasium, Metropolitan Dental Associates PC, Minuteman Press, New Salem Baptist Church, North Metro Church, On The Border Restaurant & Catering, Pinnacle Performance Solutions, Publix #769, Sanctuary Church, Sparkles Family Fun Center, St. Teresa's Episcopal Church, Stevi B's Pizza Dallas Highway, Stevi B's Pizza North Cobb Parkway, Walton Ridenour, West Cobb Chiropractic, Zaxby's Old Hwy 41

Hendricks Elementary School

♥ 5243 Meadows Rd SW Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/Hendricks

PRINCIPAL Michael Perkins

michael.perkins@cobbk12.org

770-819-2387

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

110 01 11111 2021

Total Students 546

Asian 1% African American 64%

Hispanic 19%

Caucasian 10%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 77%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 13%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

An Innovative Learning Environment Built on Strong Relationships

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 48

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta West Carpets, Austell First United Methodist Church, Austell Presbyterian Church, Chick-Fil-A, Dunkin Donuts, Gold's Gym of West Cobb, Gospel Nation, Greif, Kroger Brownsville Rd, Miss Lucy's Monograms, Publix, Sam's Club, Stevi B's Pizza Powder Springs Road, Sun Valley Beach,

Hightower Trail Middle School

♥ 3905 Post Oak Tritt Rd Marietta, GA 30062 PRINCIPAL Dr. Hannah Polk

 \sim

→ Hannah.Polk@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/HightowerTrail

770-578-7225

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1035

Asian 11%

African American 7% Hispanic 8%

Caucasian 70%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 6%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Learning through engagement, performance, application.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 64

Student to Teacher

Ratio

1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta Fever Entertainment, Barry Morgan Cobb County Solicitor General, BestCare Now Urgent Care LLC, Blake Cooper Productions Inc., Bone Safety Signs, Carithers Flower Shop, Chick-fil-A Woodlawn Square, CiCi's Pizza Highway 92, Customize A Sign, Dunkin Donuts, Huntington Learning Center, Jet's Pizza Shallowford Road, Johnson Ferry Baptist Church, Junior Greyhound Lacrosse, Knowledge Points of North Georgia, Kroger #478, Moe's Southwest Grill Johnson Ferry Rd., Ms. Roseann Blacher, My Car Wash, Northeast Cobb YMCA, The Home Depot Merchants Walk, Zaxby's

Hillgrove High School

♥ 4165 Luther Ward Road Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/hillgrove

PRINCIPAL Angela Stewart

□ angela.stewart@cobbk12.org

678-331-3961

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2302

Asian 3% African American 34% Hispanic 12%

Caucasian 45%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 20%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Preparing students with knowledge and values to become productive citizens.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 120

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 20

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

ALDI, Barnes & Noble The Avenue at West Cobb, Chick-fil-A West Cobb, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Cousins Properties Incorporated, Gold's Gym of West Cobb West Cobb, Marco's Pizza, PNC Bank West Cobb, The Tom Hatch Insurance Agency, West Cobb Chiropractic

Hollydale Elementary School

• 2901 Bay Berry Dr SW Marietta, GA 30008

www.cobbk12.org/hollydale

PRINCIPAL Jennifer Ridgeway

678-594-8143

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 578

Asian 3% African American 33% Hispanic 51%

Caucasian 8%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 79%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 38%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Nurturing a Community of Leadership and Service

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 55

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Center for Student Leadership at Kennesaw State University, Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, Kentucky Fried Chicken, Kohl's East West Connector, Kroger #498, Panera Bread, Reaping Nature Educational Outreach Foundation Inc., Refuge West Church, Regions Bank

Keheley Elementary School

♥ 1985 Kemp Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/keheley

PRINCIPAL Dr. Felicia Angelle

▼ Felicia.Angelle@Cobbk12.org

678-494-7836

STUDENT	POPULATION
AS OF MAY	Y 2021

Total Students 413

Asian 3% African American 11%

Hispanic 15%

Caucasian 66%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 23%

Special Education 18%

Dual Language

Learners 6%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Engage, Encourage, Empower For Life

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 35

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

EXISTING PARTNERS

Art of Health, Bruster's Real Ice Cream Trickum Road, East Cobb Baseball Academy, Horace Mann Cassandra Stiff, Invigo Day Spa, Kid Chess, KidzArt, Liberty Mutual, Linked Athletics, Marietta Martial Arts, Noonday Baptist Church, Rita's Ice, Titans Sports Academy, Yogli Mogli

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

Kell High School

• 4770 Lee Waters Road Marietta, GA 30066

⊕ www.cobbk12.org/kell

PRINCIPAL Dr. Peter Giles

peter.giles@cobbk12.org

678-494-7844

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1482

Asian 3% African American 21%

Hispanic 17% Caucasian 52%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 31%

Special Education 18%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To inspire each Longhorn to fulfill their unique potential!

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 82

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial support for academic/fine arts/other school programs, meals for teachers, education/development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Arylessence, Hungry Howies, Turfwell, Chick-fil-a Chastain,

Kemp Elementary School

♥ 865 Corner Rd Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/Kemp

PRINCIPAL Billy Pritz

billy.pritz@cobbk12.org

678-594-8158

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 871

Asian 3% African American 27%

Hispanic 10% Caucasian 53%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 14%

Special Education 9%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A Collaborative Community Focused on Excellence

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 63

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteeer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bounce U, Cousins Properties Incorporated, Dr. Samantha Boucher, Georgiana Zigovszki Realty, Havenly Birth, JP Multiservices, Keller Williams Ania and Associates, Keller Williams Morris Tate, Maximum One Realty, Moonlighting in Tech, Omega Learning Center Acworth, Pacific Law Group, Papa John's Dallas Highway, Primrose Schools Oregon Park, Robert Sykes DDS, Ski Home Services, Solid Rock Landscape, Stevi B's Pizza Dallas Highway, Stone Cold Jewels by April, Tactical Martial Arts, The Cotton Gin at Mill Creek, Ty Techniques Solutions, Vacations with Character, Web Services Media, West Cobb Chiropractic, West Cobb Martial Art, You Deserve It Travel Experiences, Young Smiles Dentistry

Kennesaw Elementary School

♀ 3155 Jiles Rd Kennesaw, GA 30144 PRINCIPAL James Brett Ward

www.cobbk12.org/kennesaw

■ tyler.bailey@cobbk12.org

678-594-8172

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 612

Asian 3%

African American 27% Hispanic 20%

Caucasian 42%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 43%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 12%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering and engaging young thinkers

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 49

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial contributions and/or services/goods donations,

EXISTING PARTNERS

First Baptist Church of Kennesaw, HighPoint Church, Kennesaw Business Association, Kennesaw First Baptist Church, Life Martial Arts, NorthStar Church

Kennesaw Mountain High School

9 1898 Kennesaw-Due West Road Kennesaw. GA 30152

PRINCIPAL Nathan Stark

www.cobbk12.org/KennesawMountain

□ nathan.stark@cobbk12.org

678-594-8190

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

10 01 11111 2021

Total Students 1794

Asian 8% African American 29% Hispanic 18%

Caucasian 40%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 28%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A community of learners committed to student success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 113

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, Support for campus improvement and student/staff appreciation, Participation in Character Education program

EXISTING PARTNERS

Cousins Properties Incorporated, LGE Community Credit Union, Walton Communities LLC

Kincaid Elementary School

9 1410 Kincaid Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/kincaid

PRINCIPAL Debbie Blake

770-578-7238

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

AS OF MAI 2021

Total Students 600

Asian 10%

African American 11% Hispanic 16%

Caucasian 58%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 15%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 10%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering All Students for Lifelong

Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 48

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

School Mini-grants, Landscaping/beautification,

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-Fil-A Sandy Plains Rd, Cobb Football League, IBM Corporation, Marietta Martial Arts, Shah Insurance Agency, The Coder School East Cobb, Zaxby's Sandy Plains Road, Mathnasium Marietta

King Springs Elementary School

♥ 1041 Reed Rd Smyrna, GA 30082 PRINCIPAL Dr. Cindy Szwec

www.cobbk12.org/kingsprings

678-842-6944

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1054

Asian 9%

African American 31% Hispanic 10%

Caucasian 42%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 18%

Special Education 9%

Dual Language

Learners 7%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering students to achieve their potential.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 75

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bruster's Real Ice Cream South Cobb Drive, Carter's Pharmacy & Karen's Gifts, CenterState Bank, Chickfil-A South Cobb Drive, Conflict Resolution Academy, Delmar Gardens of Smyrna, Fine Arts Matter, Georgia Symphony Orchestra, Great Harvest Bread Company, Hurt Road Baptist Church, North Metro Martial Arts, Smyrna Golden K Kiwanis Club, Vinings Lake Church, Vinings School of Art, Zaxby's Spring Road, Advocate Financial Smyrna

LaBelle Elementary School

• 230 Cresson Dr SW Marietta, GA 30060 PRINCIPAL Paul Watson

www.cobbk12.org/labelle

paul.watson@cobbk12.org

678-842-6955

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 369

Total Students 507

Asian 2%

African American 22% Hispanic 71%

Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 94%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 56%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Creatively Developing Excellence

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 38

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

EXISTING PARTNERS

Catholic Chuch of St. Ann, Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, Farmers Insurance, Liberty Mutual Insurance O'Charley's Austell Road, Publix #122, The Partnership

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

Lassiter High School

9 2601 Shallowford Road Marietta, GA 30066

www.lassiterhigh.org/

PRINCIPAL Dr. Chris Richie

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

(678) 494.7863

STUDENT	POPULATION
AS OF MAY	Y 2021

Total Students 1983

Asian 8% African American 6%

Hispanic 10%

Caucasian 71%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 7%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

0% Learners

Title One Nο

SCHOOL VISION

Reaching Excellence and Climbing Higher

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 116

Student to Teacher

1 to 18 Ratio

EXISTING PARTNERS

Applerouth Tutoring, Gas South LLC, MUST Ministries - Save It Forward

Lewis Elementary School

• 4179 Jim Owens Rd NW Kennesaw, GA 30152

www.cobbk12.org/lewis

PRINCIPAL Robert Babay

▼ Robert.Babay@cobbk12.org

770-975-6673

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 550

Asian 5%

African American 23% Hispanic 23%

Caucasian 42%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 40%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 12%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Every Child, Every Day

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 43

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Academic Event Support, Campus Improvements, Classroom Mini-Grants, General Monetary Donations, Classroom Supplies, Gifts or Gift Cards for Teachers / Students, Instructional Material or Equipment Donation

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A Acworth & Brookstone, Christian Brothers Automotive, Cobb Football League, Depew Orthodontics, Gymnastics Academy of Atlanta, Liberty Mutual, NorthStar Church, Omega Learning Center Acworth, Prestige Salon, Publix #559, The Goddard School of Kennesaw, Kona Ice Kennesaw

Lindley 6th Grade Academy

♀ 1550 Pebble Brook Circle Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/Lindley6

PRINCIPAL Dr. Denise Magee

✓ denise.magee@cobbk12.org

770-819-2414

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 602

Asian 0% African American 55% Hispanic 40% Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 83%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 17%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering all students to perform and achieve at high levels in an ever-changing global society

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 34

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-Fil-A Smyrna, Georgia Japanese Language School, McDonald's Veteran's Memorial, Publix, Sparkles Family Fun Center Kennesaw, Tri-8 Media, Zaxby's Spring Road

Lindley Middle School

- ♥ 50 Veterans Memorial Hwy SE Mableton. GA 30126
- www.cobbk12.org/Lindley

PRINCIPAL Tracy Guillory

- 770-819-2496

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1218

Asian 1%
African American 55%
Hispanic 39%
Caucasian 3%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 83%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 10%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Lindley's Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 72

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial (financial support to purchase a digitial marquee for school sign), In- Kind Donations (incetivize students, parents, staff via monthly recognitions; Student/ Staff of the Month), Volunteer/Mentoring (welcome mentorship for students)

EXISTING PARTNERS

TK Elevator Corp, Blacks United for Youth-Cobb, Bright Changes Mental Health Resiliency Clubhouse, Cash America Pawn, Chick-Fil-A Smyrna, Destiny World Church, DoubleTree Suites by Hilton Atlanta Galleria, Esther Council of Crusaders, First Christian Church of Mableton, Junior Achievement, Mableton Pharmacy and Uniforms, Mach 1 Security Services Inc., MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, Omega Psi Phi Fraternity Inc.: Phi Kappa Kappa Chapter, RaceTrac Gas Station, Shorter University, State Farm Insurance Agency, Stevi B's Pizza Smyrna, The Cheesecake Factory, Trinity Tabernacle Baptist Church, Victory Central Baptist Church, Vinings Lake Church, Walton Communities LLC, Wells Fargo, Whitefield Academy, Tactical Martial Arts,

Lost Mountain Middle School

₹ 700 Old Mountain Road Kennesaw. GA 30152 PRINCIPAL Dr. Ansley Daniel

➤ Ansley.Daniel@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/lostmountain

678-594-8224

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1033

Asian 4%

African American 18% Hispanic 8%

Caucasian 66%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 12%

Special Education 12%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Expanding the Pursuit of Excellence

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 64

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

SCHOOL NEEDS

EXISTING PARTNERS

Blake Cooper Productions Inc., Chick-Fil-A Brookstone, Chick-fil-A West Cobb, College Planning Institute, Cousins Properties Incorporated, Kroger, Omega Learning Center Acworth, Sparkles Family Fun Center, Stevi B's Pizza Dallas Highway, The Tutor Doctor, West Cobb Chiropractic, Yogli Mogli, Zaxby's Brookstone

Lovinggood Middle School

♀ 3825 Luther Ward Road Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/Lovinggood

PRINCIPAL Derrick Bailey

☑ Derrick.Bailey@cobbk12.org

678-331-3015

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1345

Asian 4% African American 32%

Hispanic 14%

Caucasian 44%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 23%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 2%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To create an environment where students are inspired to succeed.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 80

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-Fil-A Dallas Highway, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Enterprise Rent-A-Car West Region, Stevi B's Pizza Dallas Highway, Stevi B's Pizza Barrett Parkway, Subway, Team Extreme Martia Arts, West Cobb Chiropractic, Zaxby's Avenues at West Cobb

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

Mableton Elementary School

• 5220 Church St SW Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/mableton

30120

PRINCIPAL Pamela Cain

pamela.cain@cobbk12.org

770-819-2513

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1002

Asian 0%

African American 34% Hispanic 51%

Caucasian 12%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 78%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 37%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 82

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

In Kind: Classroom supplies, giftcards for teachers/students; Volunteer/Mentoring: campus/school beautification, judging competitive events, mentoring and reading to students; Education/Development: Career Day/ Career Fair participant, Career/ Techincal Program Advisory Committee member; Extra: Student/ Teacher of the Week/ Month, Faculty/ Staff Appreciation

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A Brookwood Square, First Baptist Church of Mableton, First Christian Church of Mableton, Kroger #464, Mable House Barnes Amphitheatre, PNC Bank Mableton, St. Luke United Methodist Church, The Flower Cottage & Gifts LLC, South Cobb Church of Christ, Scouts of Atlanta

Mabry Middle School

♥ 2700 Jims Rd NE Marietta. GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/Mabry

PRINCIPAL Jonathan Tanner

770-928-5546

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 900

Asian 8%

African American 8% Hispanic 9%

Caucasian 69%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 8%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To maximize student achievement in a culture of caring

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 55

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Smith Smile Orthodontics Marietta, East Cobb Yard Cards, MissQuito Marietta, Mathnasium Roswell, Enoch & Lamei Marietta, RISE Coffe and Tea,

McCall Primary School

♥ 4496 Dixie Ave Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/McCallPrimary

PRINCIPAL Thomas Farrell

770-975-6775

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 304

Asian 2% African American 33% Hispanic 24%

Caucasian 33%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 57%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 18%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 31

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 10

SCHOOL NEEDS

donations toward special projects for our students and learning spaces, Classroom Snack donations, Backpack Blessings for weekend nutrition, needed items for events, Readers for Read Across America, Career education through our STEM Stars and Careers on Wheels event

EXISTING PARTNERS

Acworth Business Association, Acworth First Baptist, Acworth United Methodist Church, Macland Presbyterian Church, St. Theresa's Church, Cake House on Main, Bay Equity Home Loans, Scoops Acworth, Cedarcrest Church, Chick-Fil-A Mars Hill, City of Acworth, North Star Church, Cobb Safety Village, Flavors of Hawaii, Fraternal Order o Police Lodge #13, Acworth Presbyterian Church, Henry's Louisiana Grill, Horace Mann Cassandra Stiff, Kennesaw Acworth Optimist Club, Lake City and Acworth Animal Hospitals, Mars Hill Church, Northwest Christian Church, Publix on Baker Road, Slyman Realty, Sparkles Family Fun Center, Summit Baptist Church, Red Top Brewery, Acworth Parks Recreation and Community Resource Department, Acworth Police Department, Acworth Public Works Department, Freedom Church, House at Lake Point Church, Ignite Your S.H.I.N.E., Wolfe Realty

McCleskey Middle School

• 4080 Maybreeze Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/McCleskey

PRINCIPAL Dr. Andrea Jenkins-Mann

Andrea.Jenkins-Mann@cobbk12.org

770-928-5560

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 678

Asian 3% African American 18% Hispanic 18% Caucasian 56%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 30%

Special Education 23%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Respect, Growth, and Success, One Student at a Time

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 45

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial Support: Academic Event Support (Science/STEAM and math fairs), campus improvements, classroom mini-grants, field trip support, general monetary donations, student club support; In-Kind: campus improvements, classroom supplies, gift cards for teachers/students, instructional material/equipment, refreshments for meetings/events, technology; Volunteer/Mentoring: campus beautification, judging competitive events, mentoring studentes, service on school committee, tutoring students; Education/ Development: Career Day/Career Fair participation, Career/Technical Program Advisory Committee Member, field trips to workplace, project based learning opportunities; Extra: student recognition for achievements in academics, athletics, etc., student/teacher of the month, faculty appreciation

EXISTING PARTNERS

Southern Pheonix Services, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Corey Chiropractic, Destiny's Daughters of Promise Inc., Fidelity Bank, Five Star Shell, Highland Family Chiropractic, Hot Wheels Skate Center, Johnny's New York Style Pizza, Kelli Green Garden Center & Nursery, Kroger #365, Liberty Mutual, Menchie's Frozen Yogurt, Northeast Cobb Business Association, Omega Learning Center East Cobb, Oriental Trading, Stevi B's Pizza Woodstock, Sylvan Learning Center Chastain Corners, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Windy City Grill, East Cobb Business Association, Mathnasium Barrett Pkwy

McClure Middle School

♀ 3660 Old Stilesboro Rd NW Kennesaw, GA 30152

www.cobbk12.org/McClure

PRINCIPAL D. Cory Stanley

678-331-8131

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021		SCHOOL VISION A school of excellence where all students succeed	SCHOOL NEEDS In Kind Donations (anything to celebrate students and staff)
Total Students	1028	Succeed	Starry
Asian African American Hispanic Caucasian	4% 15% 15% 61%	TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION Total Teachers 66 Student to Teacher Ratio 1 to 16	
Free/Reduced Lunch	19%		
Special Education	15%	EXISTING PARTNERS No existing partners	
Dual Language Learners	2%		
Title One	No		

McEachern High School

♥ 2400 New Macland Road Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/McEachern

PRINCIPAL Regina Montgomery

□ regina.montgomery@cobbk12.org

770-222-3710

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2401

Asian 1% African American 69% Hispanic 18%

Caucasian 8%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 57%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 2%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

"Where innovative people strive for excellence as they embrace our diverse world"

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 125

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

A Better U Salon, Almond Athletics, Ameris Bank, Bright Changes Mental Health Resiliency Clubhouse, CAP (Community Alliance Partner), Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, Cooperative Chiropractic, Farmers Insurance, Foothills Chiropractic Wellness Center, Keller Williams Realty, L.A. Fitness, Pettigrew Realty-Homes for Heroes, ProxVoice Management Group, RBC Bank Powder Springs, State Farm Insurance, Subway, Texas Roadhouse Hiram, Waffle House Hiram, Walgreens Macland Road, West Cobb Chiropractic, Young Smiles Dentistry, Zaxby's Brownsville Road, Zaxby's West Cobb

Milford Elementary School

♥ 2390 Austell Rd SW Marietta, GA 30008

www.cobbk12.org/milford

PRINCIPAL Dr. Hermia C. Simmons-Deveaux

→ HERMIA.SIMMONS-DEVEAUX@cobbk12.org

678-842-6966

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 347

Asian 1% African American 31%

Hispanic 62%

Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 88%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 40%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering Students for Success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 42

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 9

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial: general monetary doantions for staff appreciation gifts (teacher appreciation week, conference week); In-Kind Donations: Student Recognition treats

EXISTING PARTNERS

Cumberland Community Church, Card My Yard Marietta-West, Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, Papa John's, Kroger #335, Liberty Mutual Insurance, MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, Peach State Health Plan, Stevi B's Pizza Powder Springs Road, The Food Depot Windy Hill Road, The Home Depot, The STEAM Club, Tommy Johns Presents

Mount Bethel Elementary School

♀ 1210 Johnson Ferry Rd Marietta, GA 30068

www.cobbk12.org/mountbethel

PRINCIPAL Tucker Smith

▼ Tucker.Smith@cobbk12.org

770-578-7248

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 962

Asian 15% African American 2%

Hispanic 4%

Caucasian 74%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 1%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 2%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE WHERE ALL

STUDENTS SUCCEED

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 73

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Big Peach Running Co., Fine Arts Matter, Muss & Turner's, Pigtails & Crewcuts, Whole Foods Market,

Yogli Mogli East Cobb

Mountain View Elementary School

♥ 3151 Sandy Plains Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/mtview

PRINCIPAL Dr. Renee Garriss

▼ Renee.Garriss@cobbk12.org

770-578-7265

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 775

Asian 13%

African American 7% Hispanic 12%

Hispanic 12% Caucasian 61%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 10%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 6%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Our vision is for all children to appreciate life-long learning and become productive citizens in society.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 60

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind, Volunteer/Mentoring, Recognition

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bruster's Real Ice Cream Trickum Road, Chick-Fil-A Shallowford Road, Cobb Football League, David Douglas Diamonds, Eye Level of Marietta, Eye Level of Mountain Park, First Citizens Bank Towne Lake, Friends & Family Chiropractic, Highland Family Chiropractic, Horace Mann Cassandra Stiff, Ivy Lane, Kid Chess, Kroger #657, Kumon of Marietta, Liberty Mutual, Marco's Pizza, Marietta Martial Arts, Mathnasium, Moohan Martial Arts Academy, Moxie Burger, Pita Street Food, Publix at Highland Plaza, Sparkles Family Fun Center Kennesaw, The Coder School East Cobb, Yogli Mogli Sandy Plains Rd, Zaxby's Sandy Plains Road, Nothing Bundt Cakes Kennesaw, Bad Daddys Burgers, Ultimate Karate/Kid S East Cobb.

Murdock Elementary School

9 2320 Murdock Rd Marietta, GA 30062

www.cobbk12.org/murdock

PRINCIPAL Kendra Brooks

✓ kendra.brooks@cobbk12.org

770-509-5071

STUDENT POPULATION **AS OF MAY 2021**

Total Students 915

18% Asian African American 6%

8% Hispanic Caucasian 63%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 6%

Special Education 9%

Dual Language

6% Learners

Title One Nο

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 60

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

In- Kind Donations (landscape/ school grounds improvement), gifts/hospitality for staff; Education/Development Details: connect instruction to the real world

EXISTING PARTNERS

Aloha Family Dentistry, Bahama Buck's, Blake Cooper Productions Inc., Chick-fil-A East Lake, Cobb Football League, Fine Arts Matter, Harry's Farmers Market, Johnson Ferry Baptist Church, Kid Chess, LakeShore Learning Store, Marietta Martial Arts, Menchie's Frozen Yogurt, Northeast Cobb YMCA. Sandy Plains Printing, Sprayberry Childrens Group, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Washington Mutual Piedmont Commons Financial Center

Nicholson Elementary School

♥ 1599 Shallowford Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/nicholson

PRINCIPAL Faith Harmeyer

- ✓ faith.harmeyer@cobbk12.org
- 770-928-5573

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 435

Asian 2% African American 15% Hispanic 24%

Caucasian 52%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 38%

Special Education 19%

Dual Language

Learners 13%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Building Strong Relationships. Committed to Student Success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 43

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

SCHOOL NEEDS

Finanacial donations or profit made from Spirit Nights, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Georgia, Bruster's Real Ice Cream Trickum Road, Chattahoochee Gold Swim Team, Chick-fil-A Shallowford Road, Hot Wheels Skate Center, Johnson Ferry Baptist Church, Kids-Tech, Kumon of Marietta, Menchie's Frozen Yogurt, Moxie Burger, Omega Learning Center East Cobb, Paradise Grille, Stars and Strikes

Nickajack Elementary School

• 4555 Mavell Rd Smyrna, GA 30082 PRINCIPAL Timeka Cline

☑ timeka.cline@cobbk12.org

678-842-5814

⊕ www.cobbk12.org/Nickajack

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1131

Asian 5% African American 55% Hispanic 8%

Caucasian 25%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 31%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering learners to be respectful, responsible, role models in our community.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 80

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A South Cobb Drive, Firehouse Subs, First Watch Restaurant, Floral Creations Florists Inc., Jim 'N Nick's Atlanta I LLC, Johnny's New York Style Pizza, Liberty Mutual Insurance, Locust Grove Baptist Church, McCleskey-East Cobb YMCA, North Metro Martial Arts, Publix #753, Sylvan Learning Center Cobb Parkway, Vinings Lake Church, Walton Communities LLC, Whitefield Academy

North Cobb High School

♀ 3400 Old 41 Highway Kennesaw, GA 30144

PRINCIPAL Matt Moody

www.cobbk12.org/NorthCobb

770-975-6685

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2758

Asian 5%

African American 37% Hispanic 20%

Caucasian 33%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 39%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 2%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Warrior Nation: Inspiring Excellence

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 148

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bojangle's, Chick-fil-A, Law Offices of Roger Ghai P.C., LGE Community Credit Union, Texas Roadhouse, Zoyo Neighborhood Yogurt

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

Norton Park Elementary School

9 3041 Gray Rd SE Smyrna, GA 30082

PRINCIPAL Kendall Foster

✓ kendall.foster@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/nortonpark

678-842-5833

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 748

Asian 1% African American 34%

Hispanic 56%

Caucasian 6%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 87%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 40%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

At Norton Park our vision is achievement through collaboration for lifelong success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 68

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Gas South

Osborne High School

• 2451 Favor Road Marietta, GA 30060 PRINCIPAL Troy Jones

www.cobbk12.org/Osborne

770-437-5900

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2439

Total Students 2437

Asian 1% African American 27% Hispanic 67%

Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 80%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 16%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Goal, Many Paths: Student Success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 128

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Zaxby's (Dustin Mullis Group), Chick-fil-A Akers Mill, Centerview Terrace, Chick-fil-A South Cobb Drive, Faith Christian Center, Life's Hope Baptist Church, MUST Ministries – Save It Forward, O'Charley's Austell Road, The Family Vending Company

Palmer Middle School

♥ 690 N Booth Rd NW Kennesaw, GA 30144

www.cobbk12.org/Palmer

PRINCIPAL Shannon Kiger

770-591-5020

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 875

Asian 4%
African American 28%
Hispanic 23%
Caucasian 39%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 39%

Special Education 17%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Our vision for Palmer Middle School is to increase learning to ensure all students are high school, college, and career ready.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 54

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Campus Improvements and General Monetary Donations, Gift cards for teachers and students, refreshments, Student and staff recognition

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bojangle's, Chick-fil-A The Village at TownPark, Hoopinsocker Chiropractic, Kaizen Consulting Group LLC, Mellow Mushroom Pizza Bakers, Papa John's, Publix #764, Ted's Montana Grill Kennesaw, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Tokyo Japanese Steak House

Pearson Middle School

♥ 240 Barber Road Marietta Marietta, GA 30060

www.cobbk12.org/pearson

PRINCIPAL Dean Yoder

☑ Dean.Yoder@cobbk12.org

770-429-6012

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021 Total Students		SCHOOL VISION Empowering all to connect and succeed in our community and beyond.	SCHOOL NEEDS
Asian African American Hispanic Caucasian Free/Reduced Lunch	% % % %	TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION Total Teachers Student to Teacher Ratio	
Special Education		EXISTING PARTNERS	
Dual Language Learners	%		
Title One	Yes		
Fo	or more informa	l tion on becoming a Partner, contact: 770-859-235	53 • partnersineducation@cobbchamber.org

Pebblebrook High School

991 Old Alabama Road Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/Pebblebrook

PRINCIPAL Dr. Dana C. Giles

☑ Dana.Giles@cobbk12.org

770-819-2521

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2465

Asian 0%
African American 57%
Hispanic 35%
Caucasian 6%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 70%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 8%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Create a School Community of Purpose Driven, Passionate Stakeholders in Pursuit of Excellence!

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 141

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial: support w/ Parents Nights (ESOL, Athletics, Clubs, Falcon Fly By), student scholarships, grants; In-Kind: campus imrpovemetns for instructional and athletic support, gift cards for teachers and students, lunch for staff, technology donations; Volunteer/Mentoring: school beautification, tutoring services, mentoring opportunities

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Pickett's Mill Elementary School

♥ 6400 Old Stilesboro Rd NW Acworth, GA 30101

www.cobbk12.org/PickettsMill

PRINCIPAL Dr. Benji Morrell

☑ Benji.Morrell@cobbk12.org

770-975-7172

STUDENT	POPULATION
10000000	

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 667

Asian 3% African American 11%

Hispanic 11% Caucasian 71%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 19%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 50

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bay Equity Home Loans, Beef 'O'Brady's, Chick-fil-A Brookstone, Christian Brothers Automotive, Depew Orthodontics, Dickson's Tae Kwon Do Plus, Edward Jones, Ferguson Family Chiropractic, Fine Arts Matter, Liberty Mutual, Omega Learning Center Acworth, OrthoZone, Premier Wrestling Academy, Ryan Young State Farm, TEAM Chiropractic

Pine Mountain Middle School

• 2720 Pine Mountain Circle Kennesaw, GA 30152

PRINCIPAL David Nelson

■ David.Nelson@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/PineMountain

678-594-8252

STUDENT	POPULATION
AS OF MA	Y 2021

SCHOOL VISION

Prepare students for high school success.

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/ Mentoring

Total Students 676

Asian 5% African American 38%

Hispanic 22%

Caucasian 30%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 44%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

5% Learners

Title One Nο

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION Total Teachers 43

Student to Teacher

1 to 16 Ratio

EXISTING PARTNERS

Depew Orthodontics, Family Martial Arts, Horace Mann Cassandra Stiff, LGE Community Credit Union

Pitner Elementary School

• 4575 Wade Green Rd Acworth, GA 30102

www.cobbk12.org/Pitner

PRINCIPAL Jessica Appleyard

678-594-8320

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 742

Asian 4% African American 26% Hispanic 19%

Caucasian 41%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 43%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 8%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Building a Strong Foundation for a Lifetime of Learning

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 62

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A The Village at TownPark, Christian Brothers Automotive, Depew Orthodontics, Diamonds R Forever, ETO Martial Arts and Fitness, Farleo Design Inc., Fine Arts Matter, Hoopinsocker Chiropractic, Huey Luey's Restaurant, Iglesia Templo de Alabanza, Life Martial Arts, Papa John's Wade Green Road, Publix #146, Sparkles Family Fun Centers, State Farm Insurance, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, The Wellpath Center, Wildwood Baptist Church, Winning Spirit Sports

Pope High School

9 3001 Hembree Road Marietta, GA 30062

www.cobbk12.org/Pope

PRINCIPAL Matthew Bradford

matthew.bradford@cobbk12.org

770-578-7900

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1872

Asian 7% African American 6% Hispanic 7%

Caucasian 78%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 6%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A learning environment that provides relevant and rigorous education preparing students for their future in an evolving world.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 103

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial Support, In-Kind Donations

EXISTING PARTNERS

Stacey Wyatt Real Estate Group, Alumni Cookie Dough, Holland Botanical, Mighty Dog Roofing of NorthWest Atlanta, Aloha Ice, Casabella, Boxed Bites 2 Go, Rock River Realty, Chick-Fil-A Sprayberry, RISE Coffee and Tea

Powder Springs Elementary School

♦ 4570 Grady Grier Dr Powder Springs, GA 30127 PRINCIPAL Kenyatta Redding-Frederick

www.cobbk12.org/powdersprings

kenyatta.frederick@cobbk12.org

770-222-3746

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 783

Asian 1% African American 65%

Hispanic 19%

Caucasian 9%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 67%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 10%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 53

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, IN-kind donations, Volunteer/Mentoring

EXISTING PARTNERS

ArtsNow Inc, Artz for the Harp, BJ's Membership Club, Zaxby's Brownsville Rd, Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, Dairy Queen Powder Springs Rd., First Baptist Church of Powder Springs, Lisa's Dance Spot, Music on Wheels, Nothing Bundt Cakes, Publix #122, FRP Puppeteers

Powers Ferry Elementary School

• 403 Powers Ferry Rd Marietta, GA 30067

www.cobbk12.org/powersferry

PRINCIPAL Elayna Wilson

✓ elayna.wilson@cobbk12.org

770-578-7936

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 376

Asian 2% African American 37% Hispanic 50%

Caucasian 9%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 76%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 40%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

A nurturing and positive school community that empowers students to achieve lifelong success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 37

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 11

SCHOOL NEEDS

Gifts or Gift Cards for Staff and Students, Refreshments for meetings and events, Technology Donation, Mentoring and reading to students, tutoring students, campus/school beautification, service on a school or program committee

EXISTING PARTNERS

Aflac, Blue Moon Pizza, Cetera Investors, Chick-Fil-A Windy Hill Road, Chick-fil-A Marietta Trade Center, Coldwater Creek, Cracker Barrel Old Country Store Inc., East Cobb Gathering, Horace Mann David Piper, i9 Sports, Judge Family Dentistry, KK Smiles, Kona Ice North Atlanta, Liberty Mutual Insurance, Marietta Business Association, Marietta Martial Arts, McDonalds, Northwest Exterminating Co. Inc., SCANA Energy, Southern Soccer Academy, The Flower Cottage & Gifts LLC, Tiger Rock Martial Arts, Versatile Automotive & Cycle, Washington Mutual Delk Spectrum Financial Center, Zaxby's Lower Roswell Road, Zep Inc.

Riverside Elementary School

♥ 461 South Gordon Rd SW Mableton, GA 30126

www.cobbk12.org/Riverside

PRINCIPAL Cynthia Winter

770.819.5851

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 515

Total students 313

Asian 0% African American 53%

Hispanic 43% Caucasian 1%

Caucasian 1%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 97%

Special Education 6%

Dual Language

Learners 39%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To prepare students to transition into the global market place

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 46

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind donations, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

First Christian Church of Mableton, Horace Mann - The Royston Agency, Destiny World Church, Nothing Bundt Cakes Smyrna,

Rocky Mount Elementary School

♀ 2400 Rocky Mountain Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/rockymount

PRINCIPAL Cheri Vaniman

770-591-5050

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 527

Asian 11% African American 8% Hispanic 11%

Caucasian 63%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 7%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 6%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Student Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 40

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial: funding field trips and campus improvements; In-Kind: staff appreciation (t-shirts, lunch, gifts), prize donations for student success; Volunteer/Mentoring: assist w/ school activities such as book fair, field day, Thanksgiving Feast, etc.; Education/Development: participation in Career Center events

EXISTING PARTNERS

Bruster's Real Ice Cream Trickum Road, Chick-fil-A Lassiter, Eye Level Learning, Highland Family Chiropractic, Enoch & Lamei Orthodontics, Jennifer Edwards Realtor, Kid Chess, Marietta Martial Arts, Moohan Martial Arts Academy, Moxie Burger, Stars and Strikes, X-Drenaline East Cobb, Zaxby's, Best Self Total Wellness

Russell Elementary School

♥ 3920 S Hurt Rd SW Smyrna, GA 30082

www.cobbk12.org/russell

PRINCIPAL Tammy Watson

▼ Tammy.Watson@cobbk12.org

770-437-5937

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 569

Asian 2% African American 38%

Hispanic 38%

Caucasian 16%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 70%

Special Education 14%

Dual Language

Learners 26%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To Ensure High Levels of Learning for All Students

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 53

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Autobell Car Wash Inc., Bethany United Methodist Church, Chick-fil-A Brookwood Square, Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Dreamweaver Dance Company Inc., Hands On Atlanta, i9 Sports, IBM Corporation, Jos. A. Bank, Kohl's East West Connector, Kroger, Los Bravos Smyrna, Presbyterian Village, Pugmire Lincoln-Mercury, Rhythmz & Motion Dance Studio, Sparkles Family Fun Centers, St. Luke Lutheran Church, The STEAM Club

Sanders Elementary School

♀ 1550 Anderson Mill Rd Austell, GA 30106

www.cobbk12.org/sanders

PRINCIPAL Laura Fiedler

☑ laura.fiedler@cobbk12.org

770-819-2568

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 673

Asian 2% African American 63% Hispanic 25%

Caucasian 7%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 83%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 10%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Working together to empower students to become successful lifelong learners.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 56

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/ Mentoring, Education/Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atria Senior Living, Chick-fil-A Austell Rd., Colonial Pipeline Company, Dough in a Box, Hurst Consulting Group, Marco's Pizza, Nothing Bundt Cakes Smyrna, Papa John's Austell Rd., PNC Bank Mableton, Publix, Revive Church Atlanta, Small Cakes Cupcakery, Walgreens, Zeta Phi Beta Sorority Rho Xi Chapter, Floyd Road Baptist Church, LGE Community Credit Union, O'Charley's Austell Rd, Orange Hill Baptist Church

Sedalia Park Elementary School

♀ 2230 Lower Roswell Rd Marietta, GA 30068

www.cobbk12.org/sedaliapark

PRINCIPAL Tiffany Jackson

▼ Tiffany.Jackson@cobbk12.org

770-509-5162

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 647

Asian 4%

African American 34% Hispanic 38%

Caucasian 20%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 57%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 22%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Cultivating life-long learners through engaging experiences.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 61

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Supplies, Gifts or Giftcards for teachers and students (Kona Ice in the Spring), Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

BiLinguix, Chick-fil-A East Lake, Clay Play Art, CorDesign Interiors, Fine Arts Matter, Little Actor's Studio, Marietta Martial Arts, Powers Ferry United Methodist Church, Star-Tech Inc., Tiger TaeKwondo

Shallowford Falls Elementary School

• 3529 Lassiter Rd Marietta, GA 30062 PRINCIPAL Donna Long

✓ donna.long@cobbk12.org

www.cobbk12.org/shallowfordfalls

770-642-5610

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 597

Asian 9% African American 8% Hispanic 7%

Caucasian 72%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 7%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 2%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A School of Excellence Where All Learners Reach Their Potential.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 55

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial: monetary donations, campus improvements, staff morale/staff appreciation; In Kind Donations: campus improvements, gifts/ gift cards for staff/student, refreshments for meetings/events, donated services; Volunteer/Mentoring: campus beautification, judging competitive events; Education/Development: STEM speakers, virtual field trips; Other: Fantastic Fox of the Month (students), staff appreciation

EXISTING PARTNERS

Casabella Roswell Rd, Junior Greyhound Lacrosse, Marietta Martial Arts, Northeast Cobb YMCA, Papa John's Papa John's Blvd, Olive Tree Tutoring Inc.

Simpson Middle School

♥ 3340 Trickum Rd Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/Simpson

PRINCIPAL Dr. LaEla Mitchell

☑ laela.mitchell@cobbk12.org

770-971-4711

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 901

Asian 12% African American 11% Hispanic 14%

Caucasian 58%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 13%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

An engaging nurturing community of learners seeking to promote democracy, civility, conservation, and problem solving through our STEAM platform.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 56

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Percentage back on purchases paid to the Simpson Middle School PTSA, Treats, Gift Cards for staff or students, Spirit Nights

EXISTING PARTNERS

Crumbl Cookies, Chick-Fil-A Lassiter Sprayberry, Kumon of Marietta - Northeast, Righteous 'Que, Corey Chiropractic, Yogli Mogli, Kelli Green Garden Center,

Smitha Middle School

♀ 2025 Powder Springs Rd SW Marietta, GA 30064

www.cobbk12.org/Smitha

PRINCIPAL Chris Salter

678-594-8267

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 993

Asian 1%
African American 34%
Hispanic 58%
Caucasian 4%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 84%

Special Education 17%

Dual Language

Learners 16%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To be a premier middle school that fosters and empowers life-long, global leaders who are engaged as stakeholders in their diverse communities.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 69

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Support for the positive behavior program that provides incentives for our students, Mentors for students, Volunteers for school events and fieldtrips, Tutoring students, Support for our teachers to build and sustain morale

EXISTING PARTNERS

Papa Johns Pizza Powder Springs, Chick-Fil-A Macland Crossing, Bowlero Austell Rd SW, Southern Signs, Worship With Wonders

Smyrna Elementary School

• 1099 Fleming St Smyrna, GA 30080

www.cobbk12.org/smyrna

PRINCIPAL Sharon Arduino

678-842-6741

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 925

Asian 3%
African American 40%
Hispanic 29%
Caucasian 23%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 55%

Special Education 11%

Dual Language

Learners 22%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Leading with H.E.A.R.T. Helping Everyone Achieve Results Together

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 81

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial contributions for students to register for Spelling Bee, Invention Convention and other competitions, Donations for materials for the STEM Lab, Maker Space and take home books, Mentoring students, Volunteers

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta Orthodontic Arts, Bad Daddy's Burger Bar, Bella's Pizzeria, Crossfit South Cobb, Depew Orthodontics, Halpern Enterprises, North Metro Martial Arts, Keep Smyrna Beautiful, Kumon of Cumberland, Los Bravos, Michael Family Chiropractic, Pediatric Dentistry of Atlanta, Porch Light Latin Kitchen, Primrose School of Smyrna West, Smyrna Education Foundation, Smyrna Fire Department, Smyrna First Baptist Church, Smyrna Golden K Kiwanis Club,

Sope Creek Elementary School

♥ 3320 Paper Mill Rd SE Marietta, GA 30067 PRINCIPAL Dr. Doug Daugherty

www.cobbk12.org/sopecreek

770-916-7085

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1000

Asian 27% African American 5% Hispanic 6%

Caucasian 58%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 5%

Special Education 8%

Dual Language

Learners 3%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Stewardship. Citizenship. Leadership.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 77

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Atlanta Hawks, Camp Kingfisher, Chick-fil-A East Lake, Daniel A. Burstein DDS PC, Iron Tribe Fitness East Cobb, Marietta Martial Arts, Publix #725, Publix #155, Supercuts Johnson Ferry Road, Universal Tennis Academy

South Cobb High School

• 1920 Clay Road Austell, GA 30106 PRINCIPAL T.J. Perry

www.cobbk12.org/SouthCobb

770-819-2611

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2049

Asian 1% African American 60%

Hispanic 28%

Caucasian 7%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 71%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering students for leadership and service in a global society.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 120

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind donations, Volunteer/Mentoring , Education/Development

EXISTING PARTNERS

B.E.R.R.Y Ambassadors, BB&T (Now Truist) Tramore, Bright Changes Mental Health Resiliency Clubhouse, John Thornton Chevrolet, LGE Community Credit Union, Lockheed Martin, Prom USA, Ryan L. Jones & Associates INC., The Color Spot, Walmart #1586, WellStar Development Center

Sprayberry High School

♀ 2525 Sandy Plains Road Marietta, GA 30066

www.cobbk12.org/Sprayberry

PRINCIPAL Sara Fetterman

770-578-3200

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 1829

Asian 8% African American 27% Hispanic 23%

Caucasian 36%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 36%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Excellence our tradition, diversity our strength, success our mission

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 97

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 18

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations

EXISTING PARTNERS

Friends & Family Chiropractic, Piedmont Church, Superior Plumbing, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Zaxby's Sandy Plains Road

Still Elementary School

♥ 870 Casteel Rd Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/still

PRINCIPAL Monica Howard

678-594-8287

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 738

Asian 4% African American 28% Hispanic 12%

Caucasian 50%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 22%

Special Education 15%

Dual Language

Learners 5%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

One Team, One Goal, Soaring to Success

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 59

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Barnes & Noble The Avenue at West Cobb, Beef 'O' Brady's Dallas Highway, Chick-fil-A West Cobb, Fine Arts Matter, Honey Baked Ham, Jet's Pizza Roswell Road, Kids R Kids, Liberty Mutual Insurance, Marietta Lost Mountain Golden Kiwanis, Otter's Chicken, Pigtails & Crewcuts West Cobb, PNC Bank West Cobb, Prima Ballet School & Company, Primrose School at Oregon Park, Rossitch Pediatric Dentistry, Safe Kids Cobb County, Signs & More Inc., Singleton Orthodontics, Starbucks Coffee Company, State Farm Insurance, Subway, Taco Mac West Cobb, Tactical Martial Arts, The Veterinary Clinic, West Cobb Chiropractic, Yogli Mogli

Tapp Middle School

♥ 3900 Macedonia Rd Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/Tapp

PRINCIPAL Dr. Alvin Thomas

✓ Alvin.thomas@cobbk12.org

770-222-3758

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 896

Asian 1%
African American 63%
Hispanic 23%
Caucasian 9%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 68%

Special Education 18%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

To be an innovative and impactful place of learning where all students SUCCEED!

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 55

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 16

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-Kind Donations, Volunteer/ Mentoring, Funds for families/parents, staff recognition, snack donations, Volunteers for events/Serve Days, Mentoring as a partner with our counseling department

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, City of Powder Springs, Friends & Sisters Keepers in Action (FASKIA), McEachern United Methodist Church, Powder Springs Police Department, Remax, Smallcakes Cupcakery, Subway

Teasley Elementary School

♀ 3640 Spring Hill Pkwy Smyrna, GA 30080

www.cobbk12.org/teasley

PRINCIPAL Leslie Mansfield

✓ leslie.mansfield@cobbk12.org

770-437-5945

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 927

Asian 25% African American 41% Hispanic 7% Caucasian 23%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 20%

Special Education 7%

Dual Language

Learners 7%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To partner with our school community to develop and empower self-directed, innovative, and inquiring individuals who understand their value and ability to positively impact the world.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 63

Student to Teacher

Ratio

1 to 15

SCHOOL NEEDS

Sponsor a staff breakfast or lunch, classroom materials, student supplies, campus beautification materials, Gift cards or donated items for staff drawings, student recognition, Mentoring students, Volunteers for school events, Participating in Career Day, sponsoring field trips, Sponsor a student of the month for each grade level with a certificate and possible, gift cards, gifts for teacher of the year or classified employee of the year, teacher appreciation

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Timber Ridge Elementary School

♀ 5000 Timber Ridge Road Marietta, GA 30068

PRINCIPAL Dr. Shannon McGill

www.cobbk12.org/timberridge

770-642-5621

STUDENT POPULATION

AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 486

Asian 13%

African American 4% Hispanic 7%

Caucasian 71%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 3%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 4%

Title One Nο

SCHOOL VISION

Learning, Caring, Sharing Today...for

Tomorrow's Dreams

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 43

Student to Teacher

Ratio

1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

Cobb Electric Membership Corporation, Fine Arts Matter

Tritt Elementary School

• 4435 Post Oak Tritt Rd Marietta, GA 30062

www.cobbk12.org/tritt

PRINCIPAL Karen Carstens

770-642-5630

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 818

Asian 5%
African American 3%
Hispanic 7%
Caucasian 80%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 3%

Special Education 13%

Dual Language

Learners 2%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A school of excellence empowering all students to reach their full potential.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 66

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 14

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind, Volunteer

EXISTING PARTNERS

BestCare Now Urgent Care LLC, Cardio Kool Kids, Corey Chiropractic, Fine Arts Matter, Kid Chess, Knowledge Points of North Georgia, Kroger #478, Marietta Martial Arts, Northside Hospital, Pope Junior Lacrosse, Red Bud Girl Scouts, SportClips, Zaxby's Johnson Ferry Road

Varner Elementary School

♥ 4761 Gaydon Rd Powder Springs, GA 30127

www.cobbk12.org/varner

PRINCIPAL Althea Singletary

770-222-3775

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 824

Asian 2% African American 61%

Hispanic 16% Caucasian 17%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 55%

Special Education 17%

Dual Language

Learners 7%

Title One Yes

SCHOOL VISION

Empowering a Community of Leaders and Learners

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 64

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 13

SCHOOL NEEDS

Resources to support instruction and staff recognitions, Volunteers to participate in Read Across America, Career Day, STEM activities/Days

EXISTING PARTNERS

Chick-fil-A Macland Crossing, i9 Sports, Marco's Pizza Powder Springs, Tactical Martial Arts Marietta, Texas Roadhouse Marietta, Waffle House Inc. Hiram, West Cobb Chiropractic

Vaughan Elementary School

♥ 5950 Nichols Rd Powder Springs, GA 30127 PRINCIPAL Jenny Douglas

678-594-8298

www.cobbk12.org/vaughan

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 646

Asian 3% African American 17%

Hispanic 8%

Caucasian 66%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 14%

Special Education 16%

Dual Language

Learners 0%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

Engage, Inspire, and Achieve

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 60

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 12

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial, In-kind donations

EXISTING PARTNERS

Acworth Gallery, All Roof Solutions, Atlanta Communities Real Estate Brokerage, Bounce U, Bubolo Medical, Burnt Hickory Baptist Church, Chick-fil-A Brookstone, Chick-fil-A West Cobb, Christian Brothers Automotive, Dae Han Martials Arts and Fitness, Day's Chevrolet Inc., Dickson's Tae Kwon Do Plus, Edible Arrangements, Esther Element LLC, i9 Sports, Jumpits, Liberty Mutual, LIFTOFF! Model Rocketry, Marietta Lost Mountain Golden Kiwanis, McKenna Farms Therapy, Omega Learning Center Acworth, Publix #566, Simply Sassy, Sparkles Family Fun Centers, Sylvan Learning Center, The Flower Cottage & Gifts LLC, Top Flight Athletics, Turner Pediatric Dentistry, United Community Bank, West Cobb Chiropractic, Yogli Mogli

Walton High School

♥ 1590 Bill Murdock Road Marietta, GA 30062

www.waltonhigh.org

PRINCIPAL Richard Tischler

▼ richard.tischler@cobbk12.org

770.578.3225

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2709

Asian 20% African American 6% Hispanic 6%

Caucasian 65%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 3%

Special Education 10%

Dual Language

Learners 1%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

To provide opportunities to challenge and develop the whole student so each individual has the skills necessary to successfully navigate the future.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 140

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 19

SCHOOL NEEDS

Unsure of needs

EXISTING PARTNERS

No existing partners

Wheeler High School

♥ 375 Holt Road Marietta, GA 30068

www.cobbk12.org/Wheeler

PRINCIPAL Paul Gillihan

→ Paul.Gillihan@cobbk12.org

770-578-3266

STUDENT POPULATION AS OF MAY 2021

Total Students 2308

Asian 13% African American 37% Hispanic 20% Caucasian 27%

Free/Reduced

Lunch 37%

Special Education 9%

Dual Language

Learners 8%

Title One No

SCHOOL VISION

A Collaborative Community for Student Success.

TEACHER & CLASS INFORMATION

Total Teachers 126

Student to Teacher

Ratio 1 to 17

SCHOOL NEEDS

Financial: Landscaping and grounds work; donations to Wheeler Fresh Food Pantry and Professional Dress closet; In-Kind Donations: landscaping materials, technological and scientific equipment, school supplies; Volunteer/ Mentoring: Keep Wheeler Beautiful team, mentors for Senior projects and judges to grade senior presentations;

EXISTING PARTNERS

All Star Pizza Co., Applerouth Tutoring, Best Bank, Chick-fil-A East Lake, Corey Chiropractic, Eastside Baptist Church and School, Enix Chiropractic Clinic, J and J Dental, Kroger #454, Massey Automotive Marietta, McCleskey-East Cobb YMCA, Savvi Formalwear, SS Graphics Inc., The Home Depot Merchants Walk